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Conoco, Inc.

P.0.

Box 460

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention: David L. Wacker

Production Manager

RE: Division Administrative Order
NSP-392 (Amended)
Dated June 24, 1988

Dear Mr. Wacker:

The subject order mis~identified the well in which the non-standard
160—-acre gas spacing and proration unit for the Eumont Gas Pool
consisting of the W/2 W/2 of Section 14, Township g?’South, Range T Jf
” /‘éQW East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico is to befre-dedicated.
herefore the well identified in paragraph three/ of said order
Zé shall be changed to read "Lockhart "B" ‘Ne‘lﬂllv‘No. 10."

Sincerel

S | 7

Michael E. Stogner
Petroleum Engineer

MES/ag

cC-

J/gil Conservation Division - Hobbs
New Mexico State Land Office - Santa Fe
NSP~392 File
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July 21, 1988

Conoco, Inc.
P.0O. Box 460
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention: David L. Wacker
Production Manager

RE: Division Administrative Order
NSP-392 (Amended)
Dated June 24, 1988

Dear Mr. Wacker:

The subject order mis-identified the well in which the non-
standard 160-acre gas spacing and proration unit for the Eumont
Gas Pool consisting of the W/2 W/2 of Section 14, Township

21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico is to be
re-dedicated. Therefore the well identified in paragraph three

of said order shall be changed to read '"Lockhard "B'" Well No. 10."

Sincerely, |

Michael E. Stogner
Petroleum Engineer

MES/ag

cc: 011 Conservation Division - Hobbs
New Mexico State Land Office - Santa Fe
NSP-392 File
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June 24, 1988

Conoco, Inc.
P.O. Box 460
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention: David L. Wacker
Division Manager

Administrative Order NSP-392 (Amended)

Dear Mr. Wacker:

Division Administrative Order NSP-392, dated September 25,
1857, authorized a 160C-acre non-standard gas spacing and
proration unit for the Eumont Gas Pool, consisting of the W/2
W/2 of Section 14, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to the Lockhart "B-14" Well
Ho. 5 located 1280 feet from the South line and 660 feet from
the West line (Unit L) of said Section 14.

Per vour letter dated June 1, 1988, it is my understanding that
said Well No. 5 has been contributed to the Chevron U.S.A.,
Inc. Eunice Monument South Unit Waterflood Project and is no
longer preoducing from Eumont Gas Pool.

2y authority granted me under +the provisions of the Special
Rules and Regulations for the Fumont Gas Pool as promulgated by
Bule 2(a)4 of Division Order No. R-8170, as amended, the above-
described 180—-acre non-standard gas spacing and proration unit
i3 hereby dedicated to the applicant’s proposed Lockhart "B”
YJell No. 5 t0o be located at a standard gas well location 2280
fest from the Morth line and 860 feet from the West line (Unit
) of said Section 14.
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Further, all other provisions as provided for by said NSP-392
shall remain in full force and effect until further notice.

Sincerely, \

William J. LeMdy,
Director

WIL/MES/ag

cc: 0il Conservation Divisivbn - Hobbs
NM State Land Office - Santa Fe
New Mexico 0il and Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs



